Public Works Department
255 Glacier Drive, Martinez

DATE: May 5, 2009
TO: Board of Supervisors
FROM: Julia R. Bueren, Public Works Director

SUBJECT: Results of the Ballots Cast in the Proposed Annexation of in Minor Subdivision 07-0006 into
CSA L-100

I, Julia R. Bueren, Public Works Director for the County of Contra Costa, State of California, having canvassed
the return of all votes cast in the proposed annexation of Minor Subdivision 07-0006 into County Service Area
L-100 Lighting District held on May 5, 2009 do hereby certify the following to be a full, true and correct
Statement of Results of all votes cast on the following measure:

County Service Area L-100 Lighting District Annexation and Annual Assessment for

Minor Subdivision 07-0006

Yes No

I further certify that the total number of ballots cast in the proposed annexation of Minor Subdivision 07-0006
into County Service Area L-100 Lighting District at said election was and attached hereto are the
total ballots received for and against annexation and assessment.
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